
BOA Meeting – 06.21.22 Page 1 
f 2  

 
 

Anne Sundquist, Place 1, Chairman                                                                                                                        Don Doering, City Administrator 
Scott Shelburne, Place 2                                                                                                                                             Kandice Garrett, City Secretary  
LaRae Whorley, Place 3                                                                                                                                              Leonard Schneider, City Attorney  
Josh Jakubik, Place 4                                                                                                                                            Christian Gable, Planning Coordinator 
Cathy Yowell, Place 5, Vice Chairman                                                                                                                    
Alternate: 
Trevor Brown 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT  

  

AGENDA 
PUBLIC HEARING AND SPECIAL MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2022- 4:30 P.M. 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers 

18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

a. INVOCATION  
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

 
 

2. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
On June 21,  2022  at  4:30  pm.,  the  City  of  Magnolia  Zoning  Board 
of Adjustment will hold a public hearing in the City Council Chambers, 
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354, concerning a sign 
variance requested for 18230 FM 1488, giving all interested persons the 
right to appear and be heard. 

 
3. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
4. CONSIDERATION –  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the meeting held May 24, 
2022. 

 
 
5. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A SIGN VARIANCE 

FOR 18230 FM 1488 
  
 
 



BOA Meeting – 06.21.22 Page 2 
f 2  

6. ADJOURN 
 

The Zoning Board of Adjustment of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Closed Executive Session 
at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 
551, of the Texas Government Code. 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 
551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security 
Devices), 551.086 (Deliberations about competitive matters), and 551.087 (Deliberation about Economic Development 
Matters). 
 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are 
requested to contact the City Secretary’s office at (281-305-0550), two working days prior to the meeting for 
appropriate arrangements. 

 
CERTIFICATE 

I certify that a copy of the Notice of Meeting was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofmagnolia.com, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code.  
DATE    
TIME         
TAKEN DOWN   
           
        
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 

      

 



Hearst Newspapers, LLC 

Order Confirmation

Customer Fax

Ad Order Number

Sales Rep.

Order Taker

Order Source

Customer

Customer Address

Payor Customer

Customer Account

Customer Phone

Payor Account Ordered By

Customer EMail

Special Pricing

PO Number

Tear Sheets

Invoice Text

Proofs Affidavits

Net Amount

Blind Box

Tax Amount

Promo Type

Ad Order Notes

Total Amount

Materials

Payment Method Payment Amount Amount Due

Payor Address

Payor Phone

0034205957
CITY OF MAGNOLIA

CITY OF MAGNOLIA

0630-HOU 20017370 20017370 Kandice Garrett

jvega 18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864  USA

18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864 USA

2813562266 2813562266

Rep

 1  0  1  

18230 FM 1488 Sign Variance

$71.59 $0.00 $71.59 Credit Card Pymt $0.00 $71.59 66.10

Gross Amount

Ad Attributes Ad Released Pick UpExternal Ad Number

Ad Number Ad Type Production Method Production Notes

0034205957-01 Legal AdBooker

No

Ad Size

2 X 7 li

Color

First Run Date Last Run DatePositionPlacementProduct 

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Champions Wednesday, June 8, 2022 Wednesday, June 8, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Cypress Wednesday, June 8, 2022 Wednesday, June 8, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Tomball Potpourri Wednesday, June 8, 2022 Wednesday, June 8, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHOU Online Wednesday, June 8, 2022 Wednesday, June 8, 2022



BOA Minutes – 05.24.22 Page 1 
 

Anne Sundquist, Place 1, Chairman           Don Doering, City Administrator 
Scott Shelburne,  Place 2                          Kandice Garrett, City Secretary          
LaRae Whorley,  Place 3         Leonard Schneider, City Attorney 
Josh Jakubik, Place 4                                     Tana Ross, Planning Consultant 
Cathy Yowell, Place 5, Vice Chairman                           
Alternate(s):                                  
Trevor Brown 
 
 
 

 

MINUTES  
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT  

SPECIAL MEETING  
WEDNESDAY, MAY 24, 2022 – 4:30 P.M. 

Sewall Smith Council Chambers 
18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 77354 

A meeting of the Zoning Board of Adjustment was held on May 24, 2022 beginning at 4:30 p.m. in the 
Sewall Smith City Council Chambers located at 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Anne Sundquist called the meeting to order for the Zoning Board of Adjustment 
at 4:31 p.m. 
 

a. INVOCATION 
 Scott Shelburne provided the invocation. 

 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 Chairman Sundquist led the pledge of allegiance to the United States and Texas flags.  

 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

Chairman Sundquist called roll, certified that a quorum was present with the following 
Zoning Board of Adjustment members in attendance:  Anne Sundquist, Cathy Yowell, 
Scott Shelburne, Josh Jakubik, and Trevor Brown 

 
Absent:  LaRae Whorley 

 
Officials/staff present:  Planning Consultant Tana Ross, Planning Coordinator Christian 
Gable, City Administrator Don Doering, and City Secretary Kandice Garrett 
 
 

2. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 
Chairman Sundquist convened the Public Hearing at 4:34 p.m. 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
On May 24, 2022 at 4:30 pm., the City of Magnolia Zoning Board of 
Adjustment will hold a public hearing in the City Council Chambers,18111 
Buddy Riley, Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354, concerning a sign variance 



BOA Minutes – 05.24.22 Page 2 
 

requested by, NP Sign Systems Inc. at 13642 FM 1488 giving all interested 
persons the right to appear and be heard. 

 
Planning Consultant Tana Ross presented the staff report. Doug Hallam, Senior Project 
Manager with Chandler Signs addressed the Board and gave a presentation. 
 
 

3. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
Chairman Sundquist adjourned the Public Hearing and convened the Regular Meeting at 
4:43 p.m. 

 
 
4. CONSIDERATION –  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the meeting held April 13, 
2022. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting held April 13, 2022 

made by Cathy Yowell and seconded by Scott Shelburne, the Board 
members voted and the motion carried unanimously,  5-0. 

 
 
5. CONSIDERATION - APPROVAL OF A SIGN VARIANCE FOR 13642 FM 1488 
 Consideration and possible action to approve a sign variance at 13642 FM 1488. 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve a sign variance for 13642 FM 1488 made by Cathy 

Yowell and seconded by Josh Jakubik, the Board members voted: 
Scott Shelburne – Yay, Josh Jakubik – Yay, Cathy Yowell – Yay, Trevor 
Brown – Yay, Anne Sundquist – Yay and the motion carried unanimously,  
5-0.  

  
 

6. ADJOURN 
 
MOTION: Upon a motion to adjourn the meeting made by Scott Shelburne and 

seconded by Trevor Brown, the Board members voted, the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 5:03 p.m. 

 
   
 
             
                                                                  _____________________________  
       Anne Sundquist, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 



BOA Minutes – 05.24.22 Page 3 
 

I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City of Magnolia 
Zoning Board of Adjustment held May 24, 2022. 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
  
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
























	BOA Agenda Packet 06.21.22
	BOA Agenda 06.21.22
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
	ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC HEARING AND SPECIAL MEETING


	BOA Agenda Packet 06.21.22
	PH Notice Tear Sheet
	LANDMARK BUILDING VARIANCE APP


	BOA Minutes 05.24.22

